From: lan Leask |

Sent: 23 August 2016 11:40
To: PI

Subject: RE: scotty

No just the gate.lan

From: Pl@aberdeencity.gov.uk

To: I

Subject: RE: scotty

Date: Tue, 23 Aug 2016 10:26:34 +0000
Good Morning

Thank you for your email.

Could you please confirm if the email you sent is an objection to Planning Application 161194/DPP - 42/44A
Kings Crescent.

Thank you.

Regards
Wilma

Wilma Henderson
Application Support Assistant

Communities, Housing and Infrastructure
Planning and Sustainable Development
Aberdeen City Council

Marischal College

Business Hub 4

Ground Floor North

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Email whenderson@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01224 523374

Tel: 08456 08 09
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

We are always trying to improve the quality of customer service that we provide and would like to know your
views on the service you have received to help us learn what we need to do better. We would very much
appreciate you taking a few moments to fill in our short feedback form by clicking on
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/customer_satisfaction/epi_feedback.asp

and selecting Development Management (Planning Applications Team) and/or Building Standards.



Many thanks in advance.

rrom: [

Sent: 22 August 2016 19:19
To: PI
Subject: RE: scotty

Good morning to you. Applicant is Patel Mack Ltd, as for measurements | would need a long tape, which | don't
have. Agent is Derek Young, 32, Meikle Gardens. Westhill.

Regards lan.

From: PI@aberdeencity.gov.uk

To: I

Subject: RE: scotty

Date: Mon, 22 Aug 2016 12:55:59 +0000
Good Afternoon

Thank you for your email.

Could you please confirm who owns the ground where the gate has been erected and also the measurements
SO we can pass your enquiry to the appropriate officer.

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

From: lan Leask [mailto:i.leask@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 22 August 2016 07:52
To: PI

Subject: scotty

I would like to see the gate that has been erected at 42/44 Kings Crescent, taken down, and given back to the
local folks to use as a short time parking, like myself, who has a disabled wife ,and needs a wheelchair, also for
the locals so they can get access to their bins and for one person with his motor bike.

Regards.lan Leask.



